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The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise
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les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
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Instructions:  See Herein
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This Solicitation Amendment No. three (3) is raised to include the following Addendum No.
three (3).

The following Addendum to the tender is effective immediately. This addendum shall form part
of the contract documents.

All other terms and conditions remain the same.

Questions and Answers
Q1. In Section 01 50 00 Item #1.4.2 it asks for a 1800mm high site fence enclosure with truck 

gates. Is this required? 

A1. This is not required, however, a construction fence/barrier will need to be installed at 
the following locations to prevent public access to the site:
1. The top of the stairs/upper entrance to the tiered seating area to prevent 

access from The Cannontown Campground and Day Use area
2. The trail entrances at McLarens Pond

The Contractor will be responsible for site safety and security.

Q2. In Section 01 50 00 Item #1.12.2 asks for a wooden sign to be erected by the Contractor for 
Parks to place a vinyl sign on. Is this needed?

A2. This is not required, however, a construction sign is to be installed at the following 
areas to prevent public access to the site:
1. The top of the stairs/upper entrance to the tiered seating area to prevent from 

the Cannontown Campground and Day Use area.
2. The trail entrances at McLarens Pond
3. The entrance to the site at the Point Wolfe Road.

Q3. In Section 05 50 00 Item #2.2.5 indicates there is animal control netting. I cannot find this 
mentioned anywhere on the architectural drawings. Can you advise what rooms or locations 
this is required?

A3. Animal control netting is indicated to be located on the vertical perimeter of the deck 
in Section 05 50 00.  Please also refer to detail 2/A6 which indicates stainless steel 
animal control netting and detail 6/A7 which indicates stainless steel animal screen.  
Screen should be revised to say control netting.  Animal control netting is to be 
located around the entire outer perimeter of the building and deck.

Q4. Is the entire floor to be 25mm x 140mm deck boards through the entire theatre?

A4. Yes
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Q5. Can you please confirm that the existing band shelter is being removed by others? There is 
mention in the environmental report that it has lead paint and creosote timber deck frame 
and appears the demo is by this contract however on A1 it identifies its being removed by 
others. Please advise.

A5. The existing amphitheatre will be demolished by Parks staff the week of September 
4th. Then construction can start September 10th as indicated in the solicitation docs.

Q6. On wall type 1 (A2) it indicates a “25mm double lock standing seam siding”. There is no 
information in the specification for this, only the standing seam roof. Can you please advise 
on some details for this.

A6. The 25mm double lock standing seam siding and the 25mm double lock standing 
seam roofing are to be the same material.  Rename Section 07 42 43.01 Metal Panel 
Roofing System to be Metal Panel Siding and Roofing System.

Q7. In reference to Section 07 46 23 – Wood Siding: item 2.1.1.1 specifies the T&G siding to be 
nominal 25.4mm x 127mm high. This is essentially a 1x5 board, which I don’t believe is 
actually produced. The drawings however indicate a 1x6 T&G board (actual dimensions 
shown on drawing 19mm x 140mm). We will price using 1x6 T&G boards.

A7. This is acceptable.


